PERSON ENGINEERING

213 Hugh Massie Rd.
Waynesville, NC 28786
(828) 400-3193

November 15,2021

Bobby Thomas

Re:  Elevated Manufactured Home Inspection
2430 Wire Rd.
Erwin, NC

Dear Sirs:

An inspection has been performed on the anchoring system of the manufactured home
described above. More than one-fourth of the main I-beam support piers exceed 36” in height.
The stabilizing system has been designed for the height of the home and the wind, live, and dead
loads specified by the State of North Carolina Regulations for Manufactured Homes.

The anchoring system, including, anchors, straps and piers, are structurally adequate as
installed for the specified loads and site conditions. The location and type of each tie down is
shown on the attached sheet 2 of 2.
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Travis M. Person, PE 2.7
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